
file:////GRANDMOTHER/...-IQA----/2%20ADMIN/2%20NPC%20NIRB/0%20NPC/100225%203BC-IQA----NPC%20Conformity-IAEE.txt[3/2/2010 9:01:28 AM]

From:   Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent:   Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:49 PM
To:     Max Friesen; Ida Porter
Cc:     Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.ca; info@nirb.ca
Subject:        RE: NPC Conformity and NIRB Screening - NWB 3BC IQA

Good afternoon, email is to confirm that the above listed project proposal 
does not fall within the boundaries of an approved land use plan.  No 
conformity determination required by the NPC.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

-----Original Message-----
From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 5:51 PM
To: 'Max Friesen'
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.ca; info@nirb.ca
Subject: NPC Conformity and NIRB Screening

Hello Max,

Please request if Application requires for NPC Conformity and NIRB Screening, 
I have cc'd NPC and NIRB to this email.

Once information is received I will start the process on your Application.

Regards,

Ida

-----Original Message-----
From: Max Friesen [mailto:max.friesen@utoronto.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 1:51 PM
To: Ida Porter
Subject: Re: 3BC-IQA----Supple Quest

Hello, Ida. 

Attached are the various pieces for my application.  I've updated the 
application form with the full degrees, minutes, and decimal minutes, and a 
new map showing camp locations is attached to the application.  I think I've 
included everything else you need, including scans of the cheques.  I will put 
a hard copy of everything, including original cheques, into the mail today. 

By the way, in case it comes up, I will be applying for a Nunavut archaeology 
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permit to perform this work.

Thanks, and best wishes, Max.
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